
 
Yendhuynh     (Mon, 15 Mar 2021 at 5:18 PM) 
 
To:"PDC Support" <pdc@pdc.wa.gov> 

Hi Tabitha,  
 
It was nice to connect with you by phone the other day. Here are my responses to the following 
complaints: 
 
 

 Allegation One: Violation of RCW 42.17A.205 for failure to timely register as a candidate (C-
1) within two weeks of becoming a candidate. 

o Response: The date I publicly announced my candidacy was 02/08/21 via social 
media (please see attached campaign announcement Facebook post) and I filed my 
C-1 on 2/8/21. Though I did write in my application to the city council appointment 
that I intended to run for election in the fall, this was not meant as a public 
announcement.  

 Allegation Two: Violation of RCW 42.17A.700 for failure to file Personal Financial Affairs (F-
1) within two weeks of becoming a candidate. 

o Response: The date I publicly announced my candidacy was 02/08/21 via social 
media (please see attached campaign announcement Facebook post) and I filed my 
F-1 on 01/25/21 (please see attached email from the PDC confirming that my F-1 
was received and filed, also forwarded to you on 03/03/21). Though I did write in 
my application to the city council appointment that I intended to run for election in 
the fall, this was not meant as a public announcement.  

 Allegation Three: Violation of WAC 390-18-040 for using "re-elect" in political advertising. 
o Response: On 02/28/21 a Facebook post drafted by my campaign team was posted 

with “re-election” in it. It was not our intention to be deceptive. This was a simple 
mistake and a good reminder to slow down and carefully review. We have 
used “retain” in all other campaign materials. After speaking with you, the post has 
since been updated.  Please see the attached before and after posts.  

 
As a first time candidate, I am learning how to navigate campaigns and I appreciate how helpful you 
and other PDC staff have been in this process.  
 
Please let me know if anything further is needed on my end.  
 
Kind regards,  
Yen Huynh 
 










